
  

    

 
TO: COMMISSIONERS 

 

FROM: Jeffrey J. Morrissette, State Fire Administrator 

 

DATE: January 22, 2021 

 

NOTICE OF THE JANUARY 26, 2021 MEETING OF THE COMMISSION 

 

You are hereby notified that the next meeting of the Commission on Fire Prevention & Control will be held via in 

person and Zoom on Tuesday, January 26, 2021 @ 9:30 a.m. 

 

“AGENDA” 

 

1.    Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Introduction of Guests: 

 FILO Introduction – Bernie Meehan 

  

2.    Approval of minutes of: 

October 27, 2020 Meeting Minutes - (Previously Distributed)   

 

3. Committee Reports: 

 Staff Report October 15, 2020 -  November 14, 2020 (Previously Distributed) 

 Staff Report November 15, 2020 - December 14, 2020 (Previously Distributed) 

 Staff Report December 15, 2020 – January 14, 2021 (Previously Distributed) 

 

4. Unfinished Business: 

a.) DESPP Budget/Staffing Update 

b.) CSFA Education Committee Update 

c.) AFFF Take Back Program Update 

 

5. New Business 

a.) COVID-19 Update 

b.) 2020 AFG Application 

c.) Mission CIT Proposal 

 

6. Comments from the public 

 

7. Matters to be raised by Commissioners and Staff 

 

8. Adjournment 

 

 

Next Meetings:  Tuesday, February 23, 2021 @ 9:30 a.m.    

 

Enclosures 

 
 

TEL: (860) 627-6363 
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